
MEMORANDUM 

TO:   File No. S7-29-22 

FROM:  Christopher Chow, Special Counsel 
  Division of Trading and Markets 

RE:  Meeting with the Financial Information Forum (“FIF”) 

DATE:  May 17, 2023 

 

On May 17, 2023, staff from the Divisions of Trading and Markets and Economic and Risk 
Analysis met with representatives of FIF. The general topic discussed was the Commission’s 
proposed rulemaking concerning Disclosure of Order Execution Information (S7-29-22). 
Attendees from the Division of Trading and Markets included Eric Juzenas, Yue Ding, Kathleen 
Gross, Sharon Park, Lauren Yates, Christopher Chow, Jennifer Colihan, Robert Hegarty, Dan 
Mathisson, and David Michehl. 
Attendees from the Division of Economic and Risk Analysis included John Ritter and Julia 
Reynolds. 
Attendees from FIF included Howard Meyerson, Kevin McCabe, Brent Arnold, Gregg Berman, 
Mark Davies, Viktor Grinberg, Erica Hetrick, Tom Hochleutner, Tom Jordan, Jeremy Kahn, Ted 
Karn, John Krudop, and Mitvin Shah. 


